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TG: Registration Section
Divisian of Corporations

Guiley Law Office. PLLC
SUBSECT:

COVER LETTER

Name of Limited Liability Company

The enclosed Articles of Ansendment and fee(s) are submitied for filing.

Please e all eorespondence concerning this matter 1o the following:

Alrecia Peterson

Law Finn

Nume of Person

PO BOX 1932

Finn/Company

New Paort Richey, FL 34656

Address

City/State and Zip Code

AGulley@guileylawoffice.com

E-mail address: (1o be used for Tuture annual report nouficaiion)

For funiher infortnution cuncetniog os mater, please cull:

Alrecia Peterson

727 815-6602
at( )

Noame ol Persan

Enclosed is a check for the following amount:

= $25.00 Filing Fee 0 $30.00 Filing Fee &

‘:PCLICL anol E: o Certificate of Status
Viee U.S Maul
Er‘ﬁer e Dw 5][4‘1‘20[8
CWNH 2082 Avachedl. .
MAILING ADDRLSS:
Registration Section
Division of Corporations

P.0). Bax 6327
Tullahussee, FL 32304

Area Code Daytime Telephone Number

O $55.00 Filinp Fee &
Certified Copy
(addational copy is enclosad)

¥ 560.00 Filing Fec,
Cenificate of Status &
Centtfied Copy

{audiroal rapy is enclussd)

STREET/ICOURIER ADIDRESS:
Registravion Section

Division of Corporations

Clifion Building

2661 Execulive Cenler Circle
Tallahassee, FL 32301



Causseaux, Nanette

From: Ms Gulley <agulley@gulleylawofiice.com>

Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 12:51 PM

To: Causseaux, Nanette

Subject: Re: L13000158328 - Gulley Law Office Amendment to AP Law Firm PLLC

Can we go with AP Law Oftice PLLCY

On Fri. Mav 18.2018. 12:07 PM Causscaux, Nanetie <Nanetie. Causscaux@dos.mvilorida.com> wrote:

Good afternocn, the name “AP LAW FIRM, PLLC” is not avaitable. We have a Florida LLC under the name of "AP LAW
FIRM, LLC" doc/rep. #L16000197049. This name is being held until 3/22/2018, as it was administratively dissolved for
non-payment of the 2017 annual report. In arder to use this name you must get written consent, along with a
statement that they have no intention of reinstating the LLC. If this is not an option for you, you can add a major word
to the name for filing. Sincerely Nanette

From: Ms Gulley [mailto:agulley@gulleylawoftfice.com]

Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2018 5:36 PM

To: Causseaux, Nanette <Nanette.Causseaux@DOS. MyFlorida.com>
Subject: L13000158328 - Gulley Law QOffice Amendment to AP Law Firm PLLC

Good Afternoon Nanette,

Thank you for speaking with me regarding the name change to my LLC. Please find attached the
documents submitted for the name change to be put through and the cancelled check front and back
copy for your review as well that was cashed on May 14, 2018. Please advise me by email or phone
whichever is easier for you that the update/amendment has been resolved so that | may move
forward updating my business accounts and materials. | have been waiting on this since the first of
the month. | look forward to hearing from you.

Thank vou and have a grcat day!

Warmest Regards.

Ms. A,



Causseaux, Nanette

From:

Sent: Friday. May 18, 2018 4:53 PM

To: Causseaux, Nanette

Subject: Re: L13000158328 - Gulley Law Office Amendment to AP Law Firm PLLC

Yes only where it states 11 has 1o be a phvsical listed. T only use iy po box as an address but 1 understand that
there has (o be a physical for registered agent, myself,

On Fri, Mav 18, 2018, 3:54 PM Causseaux, Nanclicm

| apologize. not sure if | understand, Are your changing both the principal place of business address and registered
agent address to 11640 ZIMMERMAN ROAD, PORT RICHEY, FL. 346687 Nanette

From
Sent: Friday, May 18, 2018 3:36 PM
To: Causseaux, Nanette
Subject: Re: L13000158328 - Gulley Law Office Amendment to AP Law Firm PLLC

My apologies, Ms. Nanette | forgot to provide the change of physical principle address on the form
because | never use the physical address, everything goes to the confidential PO Box. | have added
it t this one, but only for the use of the physical principe address for the registered agent info.

Its 11640 Zimmerman Rd. Port Richey, FL 34668.

Thank you so very much for all your help in this matter. Have a wonderful weekend!

Thank vou and have a great dav!

Warmest Regards.

Ms. AL

Peterson



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANIZATION
QOF

Gulley Law Office, PLLC

{Name of the Lunited Liability Cnmpuq\' a1l now appenrs on our records.)
(A Florida Limited Liabihty Companyy

The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company werc filed o | 1/12/2013 and assigned

) ) .
Florida documem number _{_ 130001 5{“:""'\

This amendment is submitted to amend the following:

A IF umending name, enter the new numne of the

limited liability company here:
AP LAW OFFICE PLLC

o
The new name must be distinguishuble und cantain the words “Limited Liability Company,” the designation “L1.C" or the abbrcvia:i(m;l. Leln
= T
e —
. Lo . . . =L
Enter new principal offices address, if applicable: _ e

(Lrinvipal office address MUST B A STREET ADDR ENS)

f::, .’_‘r_;
11640 ZIMMERMAN ROAD, PORT RICHEY, FL. 34668 ?,; ',,
Enter new mailing address, if applicable; ~ i
- " . Y p g . Same A -
(Mailing addross MAY BE A POST OF FICE BOX) 5y
B. If smending the registered agent and/or registered office address on our records, enter_the uame of the new
registercd sgent and/or the new registercd olfice address here:

Name of New Registered Apent: Same

g —
PORT RICHEY, FL. 3466
New Reistered Office Address: 11640 ZIMMERMAN ROAD,

Enter Florida streer address

. Florida

City Zip Code
New Repistered Apent's Signature, if chanving Regisiered Agent:

L hereby accept the appoiniment ax registered ug
provisions of ull statutes relative 10 the
aceept the ablig,

cncand agree o act in this capacity. f further agree to comply with the

proper and complete perfarmance of my duties, and | am femilior with aud
aiions of my position as registered agent us

provided for in Chaprer 605, 1.5, Or i ihis documeni is
heing filed 1o merely refiect a change in the regisiered office uddress. | herely confirm that the timitcd liahility
Company has been notificd in writing of this change,

I Changing Registered Agent, Signature of New Registered Agent T

Page 1 of 3
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or removed from vur records:

MGR =

Manuger

AMBR = Authorized Member

Nume

Same: Alrecia Peterson

If smending Authorized Person(s) authorized to manage,

enter the title, namse, and address of each person beine added

Address

Same

Tvpe of Action

O Remove

3 Change

O Add

_ DO Remove

0 Change

0O Add

Page 2 0f 3

O Remaove

0 Change

O Add

O Remove
0 Change
0O Add

O Remove

O Change



L]

Same: Narne change only

D. Ifamending any other information, enter change(s) here:

{(Atach additional sheets, if necessary.)

]
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K. ffective date. if other than the date of filing:
tfan effective dute is listed, the daie must be speci

Apnl 30th 2018

It

Note: f the date inseried in this Mock does

(b)

I the record specifies a delayed effective date, but not

dacument’s effeetive date on the Departinent of State's recards,
The 90th day after the record is liled,

(optional)
ic and cannot be prior 10 dute of fling of more thim 0 days after filing.} P
ot meet the applicable stattory fi

ursuand to 605.0207 (3)(b)
ling sequirements, this date will not be isted as the

Mav 17,
Dated

an effective time, at 12:01 a.m. on the carlicr of:
2018

C\.

Alrecia Peterson

ignature ot 2 mem¥er or nuthonzed representalive of a membrer

Typed or printed nane ol signce
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